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Choi, Suzanne (HRD)

From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org on behalf of sean.mcfadden@sfgov.org
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 10:14 AM
To: McFadden, Sean (REC); kdavis@ifpte21.org; jharding@ifpte21.org; mweirick@ifpte21.org;

dho@ifpte21.org; ewallace@ifpte21.org; ecassidy@ifpte21.com; WendyWong26@yahoo.com;
wendywong26@yahoo.com; tmathews@ifpte21.org; kschumacher@ifpte21.org; kpage@ifpte21.org;
eerbach@ifpte21.org; l21pscreview@ifpte21.org; DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR (HRD)

Subject: Receipt of Modification Request to PSC # 41604 - 18/19 - MODIFICATIONS

PSC RECEIPT of Modification notification sent to Unions and DHR

The RECREATION AND PARK COMMISSION ‐‐ REC has submitted a modification request for a Personal Services Contract
(PSC) for $315,000 for services for the period December 7, 2023 – July 31, 2027. For all Modification requests, there is a
7‐Day noticed to the union(s) prior to DHR Review.

If SEIU is one of the unions that represents the classes you identified in the initial PSC and the cumulative amount of the
request is over $100,000, there is a 60 day review period for SEIU

After logging into the system please select link below:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/18591
Email sent to the following addresses: L21PSCReview@ifpte21.org eerbach@ifpte21.org kpage@ifpte21.org
kschumacher@ifpte21.org tmathews@ifpte21.org wendywong26@yahoo.comWendyWong26@yahoo.com
ecassidy@ifpte21.com ewallace@ifpte21.org dho@ifpte21.org mweirick@ifpte21.org jharding@ifpte21.org
kdavis@ifpte21.org
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Choi, Suzanne (HRD)

From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org on behalf of jolie.gines@sfgov.org
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 8:40 AM
To: Gines, Jolie (TIS); Laxamana, Junko (DBI); sportillo@ifpte21.org; kdavis@ifpte21.org;

jharding@ifpte21.org; mweirick@ifpte21.org; agarza@ifpte21.org; ewallace@ifpte21.org;
WendyWong26@yahoo.com; wendywong26@yahoo.com; tmathews@ifpte21.org;
kschumacher@ifpte21.org; amakayan@ifpte21.org; l21pscreview@ifpte21.org; Edhammer, Ken (TIS);
DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR (HRD)

Subject: Receipt of Modification Request to PSC # 46699 - 23/24 - MODIFICATIONS

PSC RECEIPT of Modification notification sent to Unions and DHR

The GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY ‐ TECHNOLOGY ‐‐ TIS has submitted a modification request for a Personal Services
Contract (PSC) for $3,000,000 for services for the period July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2029. For all Modification requests,
there is a 7‐Day noticed to the union(s) prior to DHR Review.

If SEIU is one of the unions that represents the classes you identified in the initial PSC and the cumulative amount of the
request is over $100,000, there is a 60 day review period for SEIU

After logging into the system please select link below:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/21784
Email sent to the following addresses: L21PSCReview@ifpte21.org amakayan@ifpte21.org kschumacher@ifpte21.org
tmathews@ifpte21.org wendywong26@yahoo.comWendyWong26@yahoo.com ewallace@ifpte21.org
agarza@ifpte21.org mweirick@ifpte21.org jharding@ifpte21.org kdavis@ifpte21.org sportillo@ifpte21.org
junko.laxamana@sfgov.org
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Receipt of Modification Request to PSC # 49137 - 14/15 - MODIFICATIONS

dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org <dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org>
on behalf of
kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>
Tue 10/10/2023 12:31 PM

To:Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>;snaranjo@cirseiu.org
<snaranjo@cirseiu.org>;jennifer.esteen@seiu1021.org <jennifer.esteen@seiu1021.org>;emathurin@cirseiu.org
<emathurin@cirseiu.org>;abush@cirseiu.org <abush@cirseiu.org>;kcartermartinez@cirseiu.org
<kcartermartinez@cirseiu.org>;ablood@cirseiu.org <ablood@cirseiu.org>;oumar.fall@sieu1021.org
<oumar.fall@sieu1021.org>;cade.crowell@seiu1021.org <cade.crowell@seiu1021.org>;max.porter@seiu1021.org
<max.porter@seiu1021.org>;sarah.wilson@seiu1021.org <sarah.wilson@seiu1021.org>;Sandeep.lal@seiu1021.me
<Sandeep.lal@seiu1021.me>;leah.berlanga@seiu1021.org <leah.berlanga@seiu1021.org>;matthew.torres@seiu1021.org
<matthew.torres@seiu1021.org>;SF-DHR-Info@seiu1021.org <SF-DHR-Info@seiu1021.org>;Najuawanda Daniels
<najuawanda.daniels@seiu1021.org>;Jason Klumb <Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org>;Frigault, Noah (HRC)
<noah.frigault@sfgov.org>;Meyers, Julie (HSA) <julie.meyers@sfgov.org>;Thomas Vitale
<thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org>;Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org <Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org>;Kbasconcillo@sfwater.org
<Kbasconcillo@sfwater.org>;pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net <pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net>;Wendy Frigillana
<wendy.frigillana@seiu1021.org>;pscreview@seiu1021.org <pscreview@seiu1021.org>;ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net
<ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net>;davidmkersten@gmail.com <davidmkersten@gmail.com>;XiuMin Li
<xiumin.li@seiu1021.org>;Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org <Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org>;David Canham
<david.canham@seiu1021.org>;jtanner940@aol.com <jtanner940@aol.com>;Laxamana, Junko (DBI)
<Junko.Laxamana@sfgov.org>;sportillo@ifpte21.org <sportillo@ifpte21.org>;agarza@ifpte21.org
<agarza@ifpte21.org>;amakayan@ifpte21.org <amakayan@ifpte21.org>;kdavis@ifpte21.org
<kdavis@ifpte21.org>;jharding@ifpte21.org <jharding@ifpte21.org>;mweirick@ifpte21.org
<mweirick@ifpte21.org>;dho@ifpte21.org <dho@ifpte21.org>;ewallace@ifpte21.org
<ewallace@ifpte21.org>;ecassidy@ifpte21.com <ecassidy@ifpte21.com>;WendyWong26@yahoo.com
<WendyWong26@yahoo.com>;WendyWong26@yahoo.com <WendyWong26@yahoo.com>;tmathews@ifpte21.org
<tmathews@ifpte21.org>;kschumacher@ifpte21.org <kschumacher@ifpte21.org>;kpage@ifpte21.org
<kpage@ifpte21.org>;eerbach@ifpte21.org <eerbach@ifpte21.org>;l21pscreview@ifpte21.org
<l21pscreview@ifpte21.org>;Longhitano, Robert (DPH) <robert.longhitano@sfdph.org>;DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR (HRD)
<dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org>

PSC RECEIPT of Modification notification sent to Unions and DHR

The PUBLIC HEALTH -- DPH has submitted a modification request for a Personal
Services Contract (PSC) for $100,000,000 for services for the period December
1,
2023 – October 31, 2027. For all Modification requests, there is a 7-Day
noticed to the union(s) prior to DHR Review.

If SEIU is one of the unions that represents the classes you identified in
the
initial PSC and the cumulative amount of the request is over $100,000, there
is
a 60 day review period for SEIU

After logging into the system please select link below:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/8552
Email sent to the following addresses: L21PSCReview@ifpte21.org
eerbach@ifpte21.org kpage@ifpte21.org kschumacher@ifpte21.org
tmathews@ifpte21.org wendywong26@yahoo.com WendyWong26@yahoo.com
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ecassidy@ifpte21.com ewallace@ifpte21.org dho@ifpte21.org
mweirick@ifpte21.org
jharding@ifpte21.org kdavis@ifpte21.org amakayan@ifpte21.org
agarza@ifpte21.org
sportillo@ifpte21.org junko.laxamana@sfgov.org jtanner940@aol.com
david.canham@seiu1021.org Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org xiumin.li@seiu1021.org
davidmkersten@gmail.com ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net pscreview@seiu1021.org
Wendy.Frigillana@seiu1021.org pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net
Kbasconcillo@sfwater.org Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org
Julie.Meyers@sfgov.org noah.frigault@sfgov.org jason.klumb@seiu1021.org
najuawanda.daniels@seiu1021.org SF-DHR-Info@seiu1021.org
matthew.torres@seiu1021.org leah.berlanga@seiu1021.org
Sandeep.lal@seiu1021.me
sarah.wilson@seiu1021.org max.porter@seiu1021.org cade.crowell@seiu1021.org
oumar.fall@sieu1021.org ablood@cirseiu.org kcartermartinez@cirseiu.org
abush@cirseiu.org emathurin@cirseiu.org jennifer.esteen@seiu1021.org
snaranjo@cirseiu.org
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DATE: January 8, 2024

TO: Suzanne Choi, Citywide PSC Coordinator, DHR

FROM: Reanna Albert, PSC Coordinator, Department of Public Health

RE: Request for PSC 49137-14/15 Mod 5 Intermittent, Supplemental Temporary Nursing
Personnel for San Francisco Health Network, Calendaring for January 30, 2024 Civil
Service Commission Special Meeting

This is to respectfully request PSC 49137-14/15 Mod 5 Intermittent, Supplemental Temporary
Nursing Personnel for San Francisco Health Network to be heard at the January 30, 2024, Civil
Service Commission Special Meeting.

The 60-day notice period for SEIU Local 1021 Miscellaneous and SEIU 1021 (Staff Nurse & Per
Diem Nurse) ended on December 10, 2023. The Department has responded to the union’s concerns
through meetings and made attempts to establish a shared understanding. We have also provided the
union with the requested documentation for their review.

Below is a timeline of communications with the union:
12/6/23 – We met with union (Thomas Vitale and Joseph Duncan) and discussed the PSC, union
requested data on nurse registry (Claude Joseph indicated Thomas Vitale was point person on this
PSC).
12/19/23 and 12/20/23 – Ramon Williams provided union the data on nurse registry.
12/26/23 – Ramon Williams asked union if they had any follow up questions.
12/26- Union responded that they wanted monthly data.
1/3/24 - Ramon Williams provided monthly data and received out of office message for month of
January for Thomas Vitale.
1/3/24 – Union requested additional information on all contracts and Joseph Duncan indicated he
needed time to analyze data.

The contractors under this PSC will provide San Francisco General Hospital (SFGH) and Laguna
Honda Hospital (LHH) a continuous, reliable source of intermittent, supplemental, and travel
nursing personnel during high patient census, high acuity, unexpected staff illnesses and/or
vacations, and to meet State nurse-to-patient staffing ratio requirements. Access to supplemental,
temporary nursing personnel is crucial for SFGH and LHH to effectively respond to crises, reduce
ambulance diversions, maintain inpatient revenue-generating capacity, comply with mandated nurse-
to-patient ratios, and address ongoing shortages in nursing staff.

We appreciate your time and consideration. Please let us know if you need further information.
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I can be reached at reanna.albert@sfdph.org.

cc: Ramon Williams, Director of Labor Relations, SFDPH
Rob Longhitano, Director – Office of Contract Management and Compliance, SFDPH
Jonathan Lyens, Director of Contract Strategy, Policy, Planning and Development, SFDPH

Attachments:

 Emails from SEIU Local 1021 Miscellaneous and SEIU 1021 (Staff Nurse & Per Diem
Nurse)

 PSC request
 Union notification
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Thomas Vitale
To: Williams, Ramon (DPH)
Cc: Duncan, Joseph (DPH); Kristin Hardy; Claude Joseph; Oumar Fall
Subject: Re: Nursing Registry Contract - 49137-14/15
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 11:14:39 AM

Hi Ramon, Please provide the actual number of registry used per month that would be
represented by the numbers in the grid.

Thomas Vitale
SEIU 1021 Representative
510-703-4081

On Dec 26, 2023, at 10:13 AM, Williams, Ramon (DPH)
<ramon.williams@sfdph.org> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
Good morning

Hope everyone had a nice holiday weekend.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ramon

From:Williams, Ramon (DPH)

Sent:Wednesday, December 20, 2023 3:19 PM

To: thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org; Duncan, Joseph (DPH) <Joseph.Duncan@sfdph.org>

Cc: Kristin Hardy <Kristin.Hardy@seiu1021.org>; Claude Joseph

<Claude.Joseph@seiu1021.org>; Oumar Fall <oumar.fall@seiu1021.org>

Subject: Nursing Registry Contract - 49137-14/15

Good afternoon,

During the conversation on the PSC , I think you also asked about the attachments to

the PSC.

Here they are.

Best Wishes,
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Ramon Williams

Director of Labor Relations

San Francisco Department of Public Health

Teams number: 1 628 271 6997

Best way to reach me is email

For more information on SFDPH Human Resources, please check out our Resource

Center:

DPH HR Resource Center
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From: Williams, Ramon (DPH)
To: Duncan, Joseph (DPH); Thomas Vitale
Cc: Claude Joseph; Kristin Hardy; Oumar Fall
Subject: Re: FY23 Registry Usage for Central
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 5:56:42 PM

Good evening
Thank you
Please let me know
Best
Ramon

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Duncan, Joseph (DPH) <joseph.duncan@sfdph.org>

Sent:Wednesday, January 3, 2024 5:52:14 PM

To:Williams, Ramon (DPH) <ramon.williams@sfdph.org>; Thomas Vitale

<thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org>

Cc: Claude Joseph <Claude.Joseph@seiu1021.org>; Kristin Hardy <Kristin.Hardy@seiu1021.org>;

Oumar Fall <oumar.fall@seiu1021.org>

Subject: Re: FY23 Registry Usage for Central

Ramon,
Thank you for the additional information. Since I just received this information, I don't
think it would be fair to give an answer before being able to properly process the
information we requested first. I may need some additional explanation based on the
material provided.
Thank you,
Joe

From:Williams, Ramon (DPH) <ramon.williams@sfdph.org>

Sent:Wednesday, January 3, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Thomas Vitale <thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org>; Duncan, Joseph (DPH)

<joseph.duncan@sfdph.org>

Cc: Claude Joseph <Claude.Joseph@seiu1021.org>; Kristin Hardy <Kristin.Hardy@seiu1021.org>;

Oumar Fall <oumar.fall@seiu1021.org>

Subject: RE: FY23 Registry Usage for Central

Good afternoon,
Contracts advised that if we don’t get a waiver today, the next deadline is by 1/10, to be heard
at 2/5 CSC.
Please let me know if we feel close.

Thank you
Ramon

Page 224



From:Williams, Ramon (DPH)

Sent:Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:53 AM

To: thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org; Duncan, Joseph (DPH) <Joseph.Duncan@sfdph.org>

Cc: Claude Joseph <Claude.Joseph@seiu1021.org>; Kristin Hardy <Kristin.Hardy@seiu1021.org>;

Oumar Fall <oumar.fall@seiu1021.org>

Subject: FW: FY23 Registry Usage for Central

Good morning again,

Here’s the registry usage for Central, apologies for separate emails,

I see Thomas is out to the end of the month.

Please let me know if anyone else can decide about the waiver.

Thanks

Ramon
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From: Kristin Hardy
To: Williams, Ramon (DPH)
Cc: Duncan, Joseph (DPH); Thomas Vitale; Claude Joseph; Oumar Fall
Subject: Re: ZSFG: FY23 Registry Usage
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:54:05 PM

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2024, at 2:52 PM, Williams, Ramon (DPH)
<ramon.williams@sfdph.org> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
Hi

Just saw Claude’s response

Resending my message to Kristin in case Claude didn’t see it, (sorry for multiple emails

today)

I’ve requested info on all contracts to provide to the union, there’s an outstanding

information request

But today I was responding to Thomas’ specific request for clarification on nurse

registry,

can you please let me know if this is a separate new request from the bargaining RFI?

Best

Ramon

From:Williams, Ramon (DPH)

Sent:Wednesday, January 3, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Kristin Hardy <Kristin.Hardy@seiu1021.org>

Cc: Duncan, Joseph (DPH) <Joseph.Duncan@sfdph.org>; Thomas Vitale

<thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org>; Claude Joseph <Claude.Joseph@seiu1021.org>; Oumar

Fall <oumar.fall@seiu1021.org>

Subject: RE: ZSFG: FY23 Registry Usage

Hi Kristin,

Thanks for responding

Will do, for clarification, the request from Thomas at the nurse registry psc meeting

was related to nursing registry only so today I provided the follow up information to his

request for specifics for nurse registry usage at lhh, central and zsfg
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

We’re looking for an answer on the waiver

I’m happy to request information on all dph contracts, which is part of the general RFI

(and I have requested that already) but, if possible, please keep this separate so we

can get a response as to whether the union will respond on the waiver for the nurse

registry psc

Best,

Ramon

From: Kristin Hardy <Kristin.Hardy@seiu1021.org>

Sent:Wednesday, January 3, 2024 2:20 PM

To:Williams, Ramon (DPH) <ramon.williams@sfdph.org>

Cc: Duncan, Joseph (DPH) <joseph.duncan@sfdph.org>; Thomas Vitale

<thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org>; Claude Joseph <Claude.Joseph@seiu1021.org>; Oumar

Fall <oumar.fall@seiu1021.org>

Subject: Re: ZSFG: FY23 Registry Usage

Ramon are these the only contracts at ZSFG, cause I know we have the radiology

department that contracts out, security service contract at ZSFG, the medical coders in

HIM department at ZSFG. Please include all contracts for ALL SEIU 1021 represented

departments and classifications, not just nursing.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2024, at 2:12 PM, Williams, Ramon (DPH)

<ramon.williams@sfdph.org> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not

click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and

know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Here’s the final piece for ZSFG registry usage

Again, apologies for the separate emails.

Please let me know about the waiver

Thanks

Ramon
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<DPH Registry Usage FY23_ZSFG_NEW.xlsx>
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